
WBS School Advisory Council 

Tuesday, April 15, 2025 

Time: 07:00 p.m. to 08:00 p.m.                                                          Location: WBS Seminar Rm 

Members: Bei Zhou, Corinne Trotter, Gary Schmeisser, Haley Flewwelling, Heather MacIntyre, 
Janice Aucoin, Julia Spence, Paola Bartolacci, Shannon Christie, Susan Casey, Susan Hart, 
Tricia Schmeisser, Yin (Alex) Li 

Observers: Courtney Smith, Jacinta Heckmann, Joanne Treen 

Guest: Sean MacDonald 

Meeting Agenda  

1. Opening – 5 minutes 
a. Call to Order 
b. Welcome and Introductions 
c. Approval of the Agenda 

2.  Approval of Minutes – 5 minutes 
a. Review and Approval of Minutes from the Previous Meeting 

3. Guest Speaker – 10 minutes 
a. Sean MacDonald, Principal WBH – Founder’s Day 

4. Principal's Report – 10 minutes 
 

5. Old Business  

6. New Business – 15 minutes 
a. Remaining SAC Funds  
b. SAC records management 
c. SAC Annual Survey, 2024-2025 
d. Term expiration of SAC members 

7. SAC Members' questions/comments – 5 minutes 
a. Open floor for the SAC members for questions/comments 

8. Future Meetings and Adjournment 
a. Proposed next SAC Meeting: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 
b. Adjournment of the Meeting 



 
 
 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

 

To: SAC Chairs and Administrators 

 

From: James McLean, Manager, Information Management, EECD 

 

Re:  SAC Records Destruction Resources 

 

Date:  March 26th, 2025 

__________________________________________________________________________  

 

School Advisory Councils (SAC) generate records during their operations and as such 

responsibility needs to be taken to ensure best practices around records management are followed. 

These records may be subject to FOIPOP so having established best practices and resources is 

necessary. 

 

Please find attached the following materials: 

• The SAC Records overview provides information intended to assist in making decisions 

related to records management.  

• The SAC Records Destruction Checklist provides a step-by-step process to properly 

destroy records. Please note, as SAC records may contain financial information, the 

recommendation is to use the standard and keep them for 7 years.  

• The SAC Records Destruction Form is to be completed before destruction can take place, 

as it provides accountability and authority for destruction of records.  

 

These documents are meant to support and provide SACs with resources to ensure best practices 

around records management are followed. Please distribute these materials to your school’s SAC 

as this will ensure consistency across the province. If you have any questions regarding these 

documents, please contact your Regional Centre for Education’s (RCE) or the Conseil scolaire 

acadien provincial’s (CSAP) Information Access and Privacy officer. 

 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  

 

Attachments 

 

c:  Korrin Opalinski, Records Analyst, EECD 

 RCE/CSAP Information Access and Privacy Officers 

 



SAC Records Destruction Checklist   

When records are due for destruction, follow this checklist: 

Getting Records Organized 
 

☐ Check files annually  

☐  Look for records that have been retained for 7 years and are ready

 for destruction 

☐  Fill in the SAC Records Destruction form  

• SAC School Name: name of the school(s) the SAC represents 

• SAC Chair/SAC Secretary/School Principal Name: name of 

person who fills out the form 

o Must be one of the three people listed above as they have 

the authority to destroy the records 

• Date: date the form was filled out  

• Records List: list the name and format of the file(s) 

o Ex) 08/21_Mtg Summaries (digital) 

o Ex) 2022 SAC Agreements (paper) 

Ready for Destruction  
 

☐ Ensure the person destroying the records and the witness are ready 

• For paper records: have a shredder  

• For digital records: ensure you delete the records from both the 

original folder and the ‘Recycling Bin’ to make them 

irretrievable 

☐  Person destroying records and the witness will sign the SAC

 Records Destruction form after destruction has occurred 

☐ SAC Records Destruction form will be stored in a secure manner

 until further notice  

 
 



SAC Records Destruction 
This form documents the destruction of records for SACs. 

 

 

SAC School Name:                      
SAC Chair/SAC Secretary/School Principal Name:  
Date: Click here to enter a date. 

Records List:  

List the name and format of the file(s) ready for destruction  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Destruction has been Completed By:    
 
Name and Title: 
 
 
Signature:      
                                                                                                               
Date:  Click here to enter a date.          

Destruction has been Witnessed By:    
 
Name and Title: 
 
 
Signature:     
                                                                                                                
Date:  Click here to enter a date.      



1 of 1

School Advisory Council 
Records
This information is intended to assist School Advisory Councils (SACs) in making decisions related 
to record keeping. Please note that records may be subject to the Nova Scotia Freedom of Information 
and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIPOP Act). More information on the act can be obtained from the 
RCE/CSAP Information Access and Privacy Manager.

Retention of Records
SACs generate records during their operations. These records include:

• SAC agreements
• SAC bylaws
• meeting agendas
• meeting summaries
• supporting meeting documents (e.g., a presentation given at a meeting)
• annual reports

As a best practice, it is suggested that the SAC retain these records for seven years in a manner 
of their choosing (e.g., digital or hard copy). This is the recommended timeframe because these 
records may contain financial information (e.g., spending discussions or decisions). Even if the 
record does not contain financial information, it is still best to retain it for the full seven years as it 
may contain useful information for understanding the historical context of SAC operations.

Public Availability of Records
SACs are required to make the following records publicly available:

• meeting agendas
• meeting summaries
• annual reports

Based on best practices from other jurisdictions, it is suggested that these records remain available 
publicly for three years (i.e., on the school website). Once removed from the website, these records 
should be stored with other SAC records and retained an additional four years to meet the full seven 
year retention period as outlined above.

Destruction of Records
SACs should establish roles and responsibilities around the destruction of records. Records may be 
destroyed by either the SAC chair, school principal, or SAC secretary based on SAC direction. This 
direction may be arrived at via consensus of or motion of the SAC. Records should be destroyed in 
a secure manner that makes them irretrievable, such as shredding for paper records or permanent 
deletion for electronic records.

FEB082023

























WBS School Advisory Council  
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025  

 
Time: 07:00 p.m to 8:00 p.m                                                     Location: WBS Seminar Room  
 

 
 
Members Present:  

1. Co-Chairs: Ga ry Schm e isse r (Com m unity Me m b e r), J u lia  Sp e nce  (pa re nt  o f P-3, 
Fre nch I m m e rsion) 

2. Principal: Susa n Ca se y (Princip a l PP- g ra d e  6) 
3. Support Staff (Library Specialist): He a the r Ma cI ntyre  (Sup p ort  Sta ff Lib ra ry) 
4. Teacher Representative: Sha nnon Christ ie  (Gra d e  4  te a che r, Eng lish Prog ra m ) 
5. Teacher Representative: Corinne  Tro t t ie r (Gra d e  5 te a che r, Eng lish Prog ra m ) 
6. Teacher Representative: Pa o la   Ba rto la ccie  (Le a rning  Sup p ort , Eng lish 

Prog ra m ) 
7. Parent Representative: Ale x Li (p a re nt  o f P-3 stud e nt , Fre nch I m m e rsion) 
8. Parent Representative: Ha le y Fle wwe lling  (p a re nt  o f P-3 / 4 -6 stude nt , Fre nch 

I m m e rsion & Hom e  a nd  Schoo l Re p re se nta t ive ) 
9. Parent Representative: Bei Zhou (parent of P-3 & 4-6 students, English program) 
10.  Community Member:   Tricia  Schm e isse r 
11. Community Member:   Susa n Ha rt  
12. Community Member:  J a nice  Auco in  

 
Regrets:  Heather MacIntyre, Shannon Christie, Corinne Trottier  
 
Observers:  

1. J oa nne  Tre e n (Vice  Princip a l, WBS, Gra d e s 4 -6) 
2. J a cinta  He ckm a n   
3. Courtne y Sm ith (Vice  Princip a l, WBS, Gra d e s PP-3) 

 
1. Opening  
The  m e e ting  com m e nce d  with the  d ist ribut ion o f the  a g e nd a  a nd  m e e t ing  m inute s 
from  the  p re vious SAC m e e ting , J a nua ry 21, 2025.  
 
2. Approval of Minutes  
Discussion a round  includ ing  p a re nt  contrib ution le t te rs from  J a nua ry 2025 SAC 
m e e t ing  in SAC m e e t ing  m inute s.  
 
Discussion a round  re word ing  o f the  2025-2026 schoo l ye a r conce rt  b e  ta b le d  fo r the  
SAC fo r the  ne xt  school ye a r.  



Move comment about Home and School contributions to school mascot to section 8.  
 

3. Principal’s Report: January 2025  

School Success Plan -  There is no new information to share around the School Success 
Plan with the SAC at this time.  We are in the time of year where we really start to see 
evidence of the work that staff and students have been doing.  Staff are focusing on 
setting and communicating clear, firm learning goals with students; then discussing 
with students why they are learning it and what the success criteria looks like so that 
students have a clear understanding of what they are learning and why.  

● A num b e r o f sta ff ha ve  co lla bora te d  with m a th coa che s ove r the  la st  fe w we e ks 
a nd  this will continue  unt il Ma rch b re a k.  Ma th coa che s ha ve  b e e n in fo r bo th 
Eng lish Prog ra m  a nd  Fre nch Prog ra m  te a che rs. 

  
● We  ha ve  a lso  ha d  Fre nch La ng ua g e  Arts coa ch in to  sup p ort  ne w e d uca to rs with 

the ir unde rsta nd ing  o f p rog ra m m ing  a nd  le sson de live ry. 
  

We ll Be ing - Schoo l clim a te  a nd  culture  
● Stud e nt  Am b a ssa d ors ha ve  ta ke n on the  ro le  o f d e live ring  lunche s to  the  se cond  

lunch stud e nts.  The  Stud e nt  Am b a ssa dors ha ve  a ske d  fo r this re sponsib ility 
● Stud e nt  Am b a ssa d ors a re  p la nning  fo r fu ture  schoo l e ve nts 
● The  Hig h Schoo l vo lunte e rs a re  g e t t ing  up  a nd  g oing  a g a in for the ir se cond  

se m e ste r 
 
4. Old Business  

- None  to  re port  
 

5. New Business  
 
Cre sco  ha s confirm e d  the y will contrib ute  $2000 to  We st  Be d fo rd  Schoo l. WBS will se nd  
a n o fficia l tha nk you le t te r.  
 
We st  Be d fo rd  m a sco t  fund ing  is now com p le te  a nd  the  m a sco t  ha s b e e n o rd e re d . The  
to ta l cost  fo r the  schoo l m a sco t  wa s $6700.  The  m a sco t is fo r b o th We st  Be d fo rd  
Schoo l a nd  We st Be d fo rd  Hig h. Discusse d  how it  ca n b e  unve ile d  to  b o th schoo ls, how 
ca n we  m a ke  this a  p osit ive  e xp e rie nce  fo r a ll stud e nts, wha t  will the  na m e  be  a nd  how 
should  it  b e  chose n?  
The  m a sco t ca n a t te nd  the  sp ring  fling , closing  ce re m onie s a nd  fie ld  d a y & sports 
e ve nts.  
 



West Bedford School tattoos have been ordered.  
The re  will be  a no the r op p ortunity to  o rd e r We st  Be d fo rd  Schoo l clo thing  in the  sp ring .  
 
6. SAC Funds and Review of Funding Proposals  

A. Physical Education Team: Equipment $441.56 - approved  
B. Margo MacLeod, Bill Andrecyk & Corinne Trottier: Field trip $1000 - approved  
C. Campbell Colpitts & Jeff Hennigar: Field Trip $1000 - approved  
D. Kristen Roy: Class Activity $500 - approved  
E. Ashley Howe & Savannah Johnson: Class Trip $400 -700 - approved  

 
Remaining SAC funds: $1000  
 
7. SAC Members Questions/Comments  
Some SAC member terms are ending in June 2025. Next SAC meeting in April, members 
will look at which terms are ending that need to be filled and how these vacancies can 
be filled for the following school year 2025 -2026.  
 
Suggested that SAC revisit the conversation about the December concert in 
September. Home and School can assist with funding and volunteers.  
Conversation about students attending West Bedford who do now live in the catchment 
area and how this is being handled by the admin team. West Bedford School has many 
requests for out of area students to attend. These requests can not be approved as the 
school is at capacity with those living in the catchment area.  


	1. April 15, 2025
	2a. Memo to SAC - records management resources_ENG_FINAL
	2b. SAC Records Destruction_Checklist_ENG_FINAL
	2c. SAC Records Destruction_Form_ENG
	2d. SAC_Records_EN_2023-02-08
	3. SAC Annual Survey 2024-2025
	4. February SAC Meeting Minutes (1)



